The Council consists of eighteen members ap-
pointed by the Governor for three-year terms
(Code Health—General Article, secs. 10-301
through 10-305).

WALTER P. CARTER COMMUNITY
MENTAL HEALTH AND
RETARDATION CENTER

Patricia F. Whitmore, Ph.D., Administrator

Jose D. Arana, Medical Director, Mental Health
Component

George A. Lentz, M.D., Director, Mental
Retardation Component

630 W. Fayette St.
Baltimore 21201 Telephone: 528-2139

The Walter P. Carter Community Mental
Health and Retardation Center began offering
community mental health services to Baltimore
City residents in 1967. These services now include
inpatient and outpatient care, partial hospitaliza-
tion, and emergency services. The Mental Health
Unit is administered by the Mental Hygiene Ad-
ministration.

The Center also maintains three units at other
sites that provide treatment for adults, adoles-
cents, and children: Carruthers Clinic, Marley
Street Clinic, and Cherry Hill Clinic. Psychiatric
emergency service is available to area residents
twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week. Con-
sultation and education services are provided to
various community agencies.

The Mental Retardation Unit at the Carter
Center offers an intensive behavior management
program for clients with special behavior
problems. The program seeks to eliminate the
need for returning developmentally disabled per-
sons to institutional care. The Unit, overseen by
the Developmental Disabilities Administration, al-
so provides diagnosis and evaluation services
(Code Health—General Article, sec. 10-406).

Citizens Advisory Boards for Walter P. Carter
Community Mental Health and Retardation
Center

Chairperson: Daniel R. Callahan, 1988

Mental Retardation: Ossie L. Lee, 1987; Kenneth
N. Oliver, 1987; Raymond M. Puryear, 1987,
Judy Volkman, 1987; Doris H. Silver, 1988; two
vacancies.
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Mental Hygiene: Elaine M. Bowen, 1987; Sr.
Mary Kenneth McGuire, 1987; Carolyn A.
Myers, 1987; Pauline F. Reichenbach, 1987;
Gwendolyn Johnson, 1988; Joseph McDonald;
two vacancies.

The seven members of each Board are ap-
pointed by the Governor to four-year terms.

CROWNSVILLE HOSPITAL CENTER

Robert G. Jacobs, Administrator
Phyllis Greenwald, M.D., Clinical Director

Crownsville 21032 Telephone: 987-6200

Crownsville Hospital Center was established in
1910 as the Hospital for the Negro Insane of
Maryland (Chapter 250, Acts of 1910). The Hos-
pital opened to patients in 1911. Renamed
Crownsville State Hospital in 1912 (Chapter 187,
Acts of 1912), the Hospital had race restrictions
removed in 1949 (Chapter 685, Acts of 1949).

The Center admits mentally ill patients from
Anne Arundel, Charles, Calvert, and St. Mary’s
counties as well as some patients from Baltimore
City and Prince George’s County. The facility is
licensed for 625 patients and offers programs for
the mentally retarded and alcoholics (Code
Health—General Article, sec. 10-406).

Citizens Advisory Board for Crownsville
Hospital Center

Chairperson: Margaret B. Ulle, 1988

Susan C. Parker, 1987; Lois D. Randall, 1988;
Russell Wilson, 1988; Marita Carroll, 1989; six
vacancies.

Appointed by the Governor, the Board’s eleven
members serve four-year terms. Six members must
be Anne Arundel County residents, and one each
must reside in Calvert, Charles, Prince George’s
and St. Mary’s counties, and Baltimore City
(Code Health—General Article, sec. 10-411).

EASTERN SHORE HOSPITAL CENTER

David W. Leap, Administrator

Cambridge 21613 Telephone: 228-0800

Eastern Shore Hospital Center was established
in 1912 as Eastern Shore State Hospital (Chapter
187, Acts of 1912). The Hospital admitted its first
patients in 1915. The Center provides care for



